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[t seems the one thing that no one
has been able to improve upon is

face-to-face communication.
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Communication has been at the core of cur philosophy
since the bank’s inception. We strive to provide the most

"

technclogically advanced products and services (o meet
our customers' needs. But first we must uncover those
messs. We can only be successful in meeting the needs of

cur customers if they Teel comfortable sharing them with

us. And we found the key to meking that happen in some-

-

Loy miie oom el :
CreCUCEs ang services,

building on the success of

our on-line banking services.

to tnow ore ancihern

Recognized by the National Register of
Historic Places, the Peopie’s Supply building
now houses United Banl’s Silverfill branch.

The beloved lendmaric oviginally opened s a

generel mercantile stove in 1902,
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To our stockholders B

i)

Operating results for 2001 were in line with the prior year; however, net income for the year was
$2,069,570, a record profit for the bank. Earnings per share of $1.89 were slightly better than the $1.87
earned during 2000. These results were below the bank’s forecast but reflect the unprecedented interest
rate enyironment and economic conditions of 2001."15Ihe year began with a slowing economy that was
further impacted by the tragic events of September 1 1th. Along with the rest of our country, United Bank
and our people were affected in various ways. The thoughts and prayers of all our people were with the
victims and their families.

Despite the negative iﬁmpact of the recession, core deposits, which do not include deposits used in
leverage strategies, and net loans, increased by 2.78% and 5.34% respectivély over prior year. Th_is positive
growth occurred in the bank’s established and expansion markets. During the year, the bank completed its
lnforma’non systems convers&on This investment in technology will begm to posmvely |mpact operating
efficiencies in 2002. Despite the affect of the slowing economy on local busmesses, loan quality remam‘ed
at acceptable levels. With the opening of our Magnolia Springs and Siive’rhill offices the bank now
operates ten offices. These pew offices, opened in early.2(501, are both located in restored historic
buildings. The opening of the “general store” branch in Silverhill brought a new focus to the bank’s
Iong.standing philosophy of listening to ou'r custorpers. ‘

_ This year’s report to you our shareholders highlights the symbol-of this philosophy, the rocking
chalr In all of our offices, customers are greeted by professional bankers and mV|ted to spend a little time
dlscussmg their flnanCIal needs and enjoy rocking. Our new enhanced technology which helps us better
profile and serve the customer; along with the familiar rocking chair, create a unique banking experience.
We continue to explore avenues ‘and‘ strategies to pnake banking at United Bank more convenient and
rewarding.

There are good things happening at United 8ank. We invite you' to come by for a visit and see
for yourself. As always, the directors, officers and staff of United Bank appreciate your continued support,

advice and loyalty.
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Financial Center, Suite 1200
Birmingham, AL 356203

Independent Auditors’ Report )

The Board of Directors and Stockholders ,
United Bancorporatlon of Alabama Inc.: ' ’ ) .

)

We have audited the aqeompanying_ consolidated balance sheets of United Bancorporation of Alabama, Inc.
and subsidiary as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
+ stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year
~ period ended December 31, 2001. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opmlon on these consolidated financial
_statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
~whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence sdpporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes -
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentatlon We believe thdt our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. : ’

¢ N .
[

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present -fairly, in all material’
respects, the financial position of United Bancorporation of Alabama,-Inc. and subsidiary as of -
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years

- in the three-year period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accountmg principles generally
accepted in the United States of Amenca

K‘PMG P o

. v -
-n : B
- N M ~
.... KPMG LLP.KPMG LP, a U.S. limited fiability partnership, is ' - . h
amember of KPMG International, a Swiss association. . ~ . , -
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- ‘[UN]ZT]ED BANC_OJRPORAT'II\(‘)N COF ALABAMA,

AND SUBSIDIARY

T

Consolidated Balance Sheeats
December 37, 2007 and 2000.

~ .4
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Assets 2001 2040
“Cash and due from banks s . : “$ - 16,704,812 18,360,173
Federal funds sold and securities purchased umder agreemems : .
to resell - ‘ 2,644,000 2,000,000
_ Cash and cash equivalents © 19,348,812 120,360,173
- )
Investment securities available for sale, at fair value (cost of
$41,167,492 and $46,160,342 at December 31, 2@@)1 and 20@0 S ,
) respectwe]ly) : 41,615,592 46,168,451
- Investment securities held to matumy (fair value of $ 14, 0}1 1,852 ,
at December 31, 20@0) L — 13,975,608
Loans 149,045,609 141,537,156
Less: Uneamed income ’ — 2,548
Allowance for loan losses 1,993,245 1,939,307
Net loans g ) 147,052,364 139,595,301
Premises and equipment, net ' 5.901,032 4,998,341
Interest receivabie . ’ 1,979,310 2,578,553
Other assets - 4,058,422 . 3,810,168
Total assefs o S © 0§ 219955532 231,486,595
; (Continued) -




- AND SUBSIDIARY

~ Liabilities an.d Stockholders’ Equity

Deposits: -
Noninterest bearing
" Interest bearing.

" Total deposits -

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
,Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank
Treasury, tax and loan account

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

-Total liabilities

Stockholders” equity:
Class A common stock, $.01 par value.
Authorized 5,000,000 shares; 1,159,481 and 1,156,881
shares issued in 20()1 and 2000, respectively
Class B common stock, $.01 par value L
~ Authorized 250,000 shares; no shares 1ssued '
Preferred stock, $.01 par value.
Authorized 250,000 shares; no shares 1ssued
Surplus
"Retained earnings
Accumulated other cémprehensive income, net of deferred taxes
of $179, 237 and $3,244 in 2001 and 2000, respectively

Less 62,181 and 62 649 treasury shares at cost in. 2001 ~
and 2000 respectlvely _ .
 Total stockholders" equity .
Commitments and contirfgencie’s

. Total liabilitiés and stockholders ; equity

5

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

I

$

$

» - [U‘NI’I:ED BANCORPORATION OF ALAéA_M’A, INC. '
‘ Consolidated Balance Sheets, continued
" December 37,2007 and 2000 )

2001 2000
33,406,633 30,020,542
147,102,536 - 161,569,137
180,509,169 - 191,589,679
9,069,292 10,666,554
6,235,327 5,889,148
415,728 - 595,785 .
1,879,523 2,640,956
198,109,039 211,382,122
11,595 11,569
5,056,304 4,994,477
16,961,631 15,550,141
-268,863 4,866
22,298.393 20,561,053
451,900 456,580
21,846,493 - 20,104,473
219,955,532 . 231,486,595

1
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- - , UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC. -
AND SUBSIDIARY _ ; '

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 37, 2007, 2000 and 7999

-

i ) 2091 2000 1999
Interest income:, - - ) ) .
Interest and fees on loans - - $ 13,029,747 - 13,004,220 " 11,593,789
Interest on investment securities: ’ : ‘ _ -
Taxable ) , : 1,939,741 2,706,169 2,486,621
Nontaxable o S ’ 957,204 1,142,995 1,622,963
Total interest on investrrient securities . 2.896945 3,849.164 3,509,584
Other interest income .~ : 294,187 457,097 234,819
Total interest income ' " . 16,220,879 17,310,481 15,338,1{9.2
Interest expense: ) . S . » ! .
Interest on deposits . - 6,638,940 7,425,980 _ 5,903,334
Interest on other borrowed funds ] ’ 812,102 1,129,485 1,031,321
- Total interest expense ) . ‘ -7,45 1,042 - 8,555,465 - 6,934,655
Net interest income Co ‘ 8,769,837 8755016 8,403,537
Provision for loan losses ; ) ‘ 480,000 475,000 « 496,000
- Net interest income after pfovision'for loan losses © 8,289,837 8,280,016 7,907,537
Noninterest income: . > ' ~ -
Service charges on deposits ’ . 1,607,296 1,243,544 * 1,108,164
" Commissions on credit life insurarice - o 61,197 ’ 39,940 45,878
. Investment securities gains, net . ] 173,214 34725 31,907
Other s . " 462,250 344,220 ’ 290,064
B Total noninterest income b - 2303957 . 1,662,429 1,476,013
Noninterest expense: ' , o ) R
- Salaries and benefits ~ i 4,221,498 - 3,841,509 3,879,425~
Net occupancy expense . . 1,414,763 1,258,739 . 1,003,641,
Other . ‘ . ; 2,244,493 o 2,125930 1,926,946
Total noninterest expense ' » ‘ 7,880,754 7,226,178 . 6,810,012
* Eamings before income taxes k . 2,713,040 02,716,267 2,573,538
Income tax expense . : C 643,470 669,696 . 625,762
Net earnings S -8 2069570 . 2,046,571 1,947,776
Basic earnings per share S $ . 1.89 187 1.88°
Basic weighted average shares outstanding - ' 1,095,706 1,091,538 1,034,346
Diluted earnings per share » - $ 1.87 186 1.86
Diluted weighted average shares outsténding - ‘ 1;108,630 1,100,702 1,046,799

~ See accompanying notes to cons'o‘lidated financial statements.

page 8 | Rocking 2001



~ ' -

1 =
“sjuaw2els [e1odeul parepIjosuod 03 saj0u JuiAuedwodoe 6§

N £6b°9P81Z 006°15%) £98°89C ) ‘_moqco,oﬁ $0£'950°S S6S°I1 - $ 18p'6sIl 100 ‘1€ 12quasa(] souejeg
i . €hel. -, 089F . = < TR — ueyd oseyoind yoos
N . . ) ' 2 23ko[dud rapun 32018 £Insean Jo d[es
009° 1y — — — LSy 9z y 0097 o suondo ¥0 JO as1013%g
) 08¥T1 = — — 08P°T1 — ’ — . Suondo 3o0s jo 20ud a81010X3 pUR
. - B h ) . : IN[RA J1B] UIIMIDQ FOUBIAYIIP JO UOLEZIIOWY
: (080°859) — — ~ (080'859) - — -, (oreys 1ad (9°0$) P218]09P SPUIPIALP Yse])
’ . L9S'ELET . 7 ) - ‘ awoour aarsuayadwo)
. i . : u
A L66°€9T L66°€9T — R L66'€9T — — — — 13U ‘3[es 10] S[qe[IEAL SONINIIS
’ i oL . . JusUSIAUT SN[eA f1B) ul a5ueyd pazijearun)
0L5690°C . 0L5°690°T — - . . 0LS'690°T ’ ) . R sSuyures JoN
o €LV PO10T . (085°9st) 998t 1P1055°S1 ﬁv.v,@.a,v . %mu,_,. $ 188%9S1°1 : . 0007 ‘1€ J9quio0a doue[eg
i s .
‘ . £1L'61 0106 - . — — . [ — — ’ uejd aseyornd ¥oois
’ " . 3 ) ‘ . .. ) 2akojdura 1opun y201s LInsean jo sjeg
- ) 000v¥ ~ . — - — 086°ct’ . 0T ' 0007 . ) Y00js UOWWIOD JO A[eg
> . : . 009°68 - — - SPS 68 [ . 009G ‘ suondo 0015 Jo ss1019%yg
: 09L'SY ¢ - —* - T 09L'SE — B suondo 3}oo3s Jo 9oud 251019%3 pue
. . N ' AM[EA IIB} UDIMIOQ HOUSIIYJIP JO UOHEZILOWY )
_ T (00£°109) — - v (00€°109) — - — — (oxeys 1od §¢°($) PRI0[OIP SPUSPIAID YsED)
L£0'098°Z . . . dwoouT sArsuaYIdwo))
99p°¢18 99¥°€18 - 99¥°¢18 — — ) - — 10U ‘a[eS J0J S[qP[IPAE SANLINOSS
. A ) b : . ! - ) " JUAUISIAUT JNBA 11B] Ul 93URYD POZI[RIU(Y,
v 1LS9P0°T 1L5°9%0°T — — . 1L8°910°C — - - - . s3urures JoN
. o £99'0v9°L1 (065°59%) (009'808) 0L8'P01'¥1 | 68Y%08F vov°1l 18T'6¥1°1 6661 ‘T€ J9quiada oue[eq
L ) - ’ r1°6S0°1 - R — - 2997501 08% 196°LYy \ 0015 TOUNLOJ JO 9[eS
. 000°08 — — — _ooseeL 0 <000, C suondo §301s Jo aSI10I3X
65£°¢61 — — — 65€°€61 — . suondo 5015 Jo 9o1d 9sI215%0 pue
A . o . 0[BA J1BJ UDM]AQ FIUDIRJIIP JO UOHRZIIOWY
) N (4 219 = — ) T11v89) - t— L — <. (a1eys Jad S57(0§) PAIROSP SPUIPIAIP YSED
’ 667758 - . x ’ B ' . Bwoour aAlsusyaIdwo)y
L] N . Rl .
. ©OQLrEed D - (LLr'eeo'D) o= . (LLp'e60T) — -, — — 1oU “a]es J0J 9]QR[IRA SANLINDAS
- ) L = ' JUSWISOAUT SN[eA TIBJ Ul 05URY0 Pazi[earuf)
o OLL'LYET -9LL'LY6T - — 9LLLPE — — Rt L sSurures joN ¢
. SLELYO9L (065°59%) LLS'PRT - 90T LTI 8IS‘oLY'E . ¥96°01 } @de%; : . . 8661 ‘1€ 1oqua0a(] coue|eg
‘- awodur Aymba N2038 © amodur sSuiuavd snpdang EET saleys ' - . g )
N N aasudydadwo) SIIPIOYHI03S Anseaq], , daisuayardmoy .- paue)dy . uowiuo)y, - v . 4 "
. ' .. morL ' npyoe . . : : . v
- - PAIBMUWITNIIY ,

1 ~
.

o . 0007.PUY [007 ‘Lg. 42quasaq papus Sivig . ;
awodu| dAISUBYAIdWwo) pue AJINb3 ,SJIPIOYII0IS JO SJUPWIIL]S PIIePlosuo) .
, - - '

R Adviadrsdns aNvVv
"ONI .<2Mn<‘~< 40 NOILVYIOJdYOONYVE dILINDN

’

.

Rocking 2001 | page 9



UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY .

Consolidated Statements of Cash Fiows "
Years/end‘ed December 37, 2007 and 2000

.

’

- ) I ' ) . 2000 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating act1v1t1es e - o
Net earnings % 2,069,570 2,046,571 1,947,776
. Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net : ST 7 - :
cash provided by operating activities: ’ - U
Provision for loan losses ‘ : S~ 480,000 . 475000 - _ . 496,000,
Compensatlon expense arising from stock ) N : ~- .
' option awards 7 12,480 . - - 45,760 193,359
Depreciation of premises and equipment . S 610,438 - 511,545 " 393,352
- " Net amortization of premium ) - - I
on investment securities’ 28,742 ‘ 89,274 234,192
Gains on sales of investment o - , 4 . .
securities available for sale, net “(173,214) (34,725) - (31,907) .
Deferred income taxes - . 6,008 ) (45,271) (146,436)
- Decrease (increase) in interest receivable * + - ‘ 599,243 (379,596) 25,485
(Increase) decrease in other assets . (182,263) (1,853,095) (219,580)
(Increase) decrease in accrued expenses ’ : T '
and other liabilities ' ‘ . (937,426) 233,974 581,696
Net cash pfovided by operating activities =~ . . 2,513,578 ' 1,089,437 3,473,937

‘Cash flows from investing activities: - p .,
Proceeds from maturities, calls, and prmc1pal . - C
repayments of investment securities held to maturity . T—- .. 1,533,328 : 1,446,418

Proceeds from maturities, calls, and principal . : . v
- * . repayments of investment securities available for sale . 17,477,907 6,813,946 12,016,772
Proceeds from sales of investment ‘ '
securities available for sale ‘ 9,443,336 4,627,751 7,499,649
Purchases of investment securities available for sale =~ (7,808,314) (13,970,942) (10,499,196)
Net increase in loans . (8,009,062) (18,070,061) (19,406,572)
.  Purchases of premisés and equipment - . (1,513,129) (529,902) (2,505,402)
\ Proceeds from sales of other real estate . . — 72,304 - 26,948
Net cash provxded by (used in) investing o . )
A activities ‘ 9,590,738 (19,523,576) (11,421,383).

L. . o ' (Continued)
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[UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA,
il N -

AND SUBSIDIARY

INC.j

:

Consolidated Statefﬁents'df Cash Flows, continued
20 07 and 2000

Years ended December 37,

\

Cash flows from financing activities; .
Net (decrease) increase in dep051ts -~ 3
Net (decrease) increase in securities sold under '

agreements to repurchase ’ ’
Cash dividends ;

. Exercise of stock options
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock -

Advance from FHLB
Repayments of advances from FHLB
. (Decrease) increase in other borrowed funds

- “Net cash (used in) provided by ﬁnancmg
-sl activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and oash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year g

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ' $

Supplemental disclosures:

_Cash paid during the year for: - . .
Interest . v : .8
Income taxes

Noncash transactions: :
Transfer of loans to other real estate o
through foreclosure .3
Transfer of securities from held to maturlty to

1

available for sale . -

See acéompanying notes to consolidated financial statenients.

13,975,608

2001 . 2000 1999
1(11,080,510) " 8,381,228 30,381,912
(1,597,262) 1,731,551 (2,875,185).
(658,080) (601,300) .- (584,112)
41,600 89,600 80,000 -
44,000 1,055,142
12,453 ‘ 19,713 — :
2,000,000 — 3,340,406 . °
" (1,653,821) (3,898,614) .
(180,057) 71,044 475472 -
(13,115,677) .~ 5,837,222 31,873,635 °
(1,011,361) (12,596,917) © - 23,926,189
© 20,360,173 32,957,000 9,030,901 . :
19,348,812 | 20,360,173, .. 32,957,090
7,843,008 8,003,132 6,925,803
" 864,980 682,305 | 746,750
42,000 ° 82,539 —
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UNITED .-BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC.
. 4AN]D SUBS]ID]IA]RY .

. N , ) - b : . - .
’ . Notes to Financial Statements
’ December 37, 2007, 2000 and 7999

1) Snmmnwy of 'Sﬁgnﬁﬁennt Aeennntﬁng Policies

(@) Principles 0f Consolidation

K

‘The accompatnytng consolidated financial statements include the fmanctaﬂ statements of United |
Bancorporation of Alabama, Inc. (the Corporanon) and jts wholly owned subsidiary, United Bank™ .
(the Bank) collectively. reférred. to- as the Company. Stgmﬁcant mtercompany balances and
transacttons have been eliminated in consohdatmn

®) Basis of Presentation -’ ‘ o -

The consolidated finaricial statements have been prepared in conformity with acconn/tmg{prmciples

-7 . generally accepted in the United States of America. In preparing the financial statements,

' management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the balance sheet

and réveénues and expenses for the period. Actual tCSUMS could differ significantly from those
esttmates . ~ : : .

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the
determinatien of the allowance for -lcan losses. In connection with: the determination of the
allowances for loan losses and ‘real estate owned, management obtains mdependent appraisals for *
sng"nﬁcatnt properties. , ‘ , : ) R _ -

Management believes the a]ltowances forlosses on loans and real estate owned are adequate Whnle .
manageinent uses available information to recognize losses on loans and rezl estate owned, future
additioms to the a]l]lowances may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions, particularly
in Alabama, as substantmﬂy all leans are to borrowers within the state. In addition, various.
-regulatory agencies, as an jntegral part of their examination process, periodically review the

" Company’s allowances for losses on loans and real estate owned. Such agencies may require the
Company to recognize additions. to the allowances based on- then judgments abont information
available to them at the time of their exa,mmatton _ 0 .

(c) CashE quzzients

The Company considers. dne from banks and federal funds so]ld to be cash equnvatents Federal funds
are generally sold for one- day penods o . :

() lt’nveszmem Secwmzzaes -

Investment securities are classified in one of three portfolios: (i) trading account securities, (ii) held
to maturity securities, and (iii) securities available for sale. Trading account securities' are stated at

fair value. Investment securities held to maturity are stated at cost adjusted for amorttza.tton of

premiums and -accretion of discounts. With regard . to investment securities held to maturity,

management has the intent and ability to hold such 'securitiés until maturity. Investment securities *
‘available for-sale are to be stated at fair value with any. unrealized gains and losses reported in a

separate component of stockholders equity, net of tax effect, intil realized. Once realized, gains and

losses on investment securities available for sale are reflected in current period earnings.

Al = . N -~

- (Continued)
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(e)

_UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, .INC~.
L ) - AND SUBSIDIARY _
' Notes to Financial Statements
December 37, 2007, 2000 'and 1999

Interest earned on investment securities is included in interest income. Net gains and losses on the
sale of investment securmes avallable for sale, computed on the specific- identification method, are
shown separately in nomnterest 1ncome in the consolidated statements of operations. Accretion of'
discounts and amortization of premiums are calculated on the effective interest method over the
anticipated life of the security. ‘ o , ’

¢

A decline in the fair value of any security below amortized cost that is deemed other than temporary
is charged to income resulting in the establishment of a new cost basis for the security. *

Loans

JInterest income on loans ‘is credited to edrningé based on the principal amount outstanding at the

respective rate- of intérest. Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued when a loan becomes

_ contractually past due by 90.days or more with respect to interest or principal. When a loan is placed

on nonaccrual status, all interest previously accrued, but not collected, is reversed against current

»period interest income. Income on.such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is
received and where the_future collection of principal is probable. Interest accruals are recorded on

such loans only ‘when they are brought fully current with respect to interest and principal and when,
in the judgment of management the loans are estimated to be fully coliectible as to both principal

.and interest.. =~ ..

Management;conSiders a loan to be impaired when it is probable that the Compan);alvill be unable to

“collect all amounts due according to the-contractual terms of the loan agreement. When a loan is

considered impaired, the amount of impairment is measured based on the present value of expected
future cash flows-discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate. If the loan is collateral-dependent, ~
the fair value of the collateral is used to determlne the amount of impairment. Impairment losses are
included in the allowance for loan losses through a charge to the provision for loan losses. Impaired
loans are charged to’the allowance when such loans are deemed to be uncollectible. Subsequent
recoveries are added fo the allowance K .

When a loan is,considered‘impaired; cash receipts are applied under the contractual terms of the loan
agreement, first to principal and then to, interest income. Once the recorded principal balance has

" been reduced to zero, future cash receipts are applied to interest incomé, to-the extent that any
‘interest has not been recognized. Any further cash recerpts are recorded as recoveries of any amount
prevrously charged off. .

s

A loan is also considered impaired if its terms are modified in a troubled debit restructuring. For

- those accruing impaired loans, cash receipts are typically applied to principal and interest receivable
in accordance with the terms of the restructured loan agreement. Interest income is recognized on

these loans using the accrual method of accounting. - - -

Allo,wa’r.tce for Loan Losses

,

The ultimate collectibility of a substantial portion of the Company s loan portfolio and the recovery

‘of real estate owned aré susceptible to changes in economic and market condmons in the geographic -

\

area served by the Company and various other factors.

(Continued)
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“

v ~WUNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY .

Notes to Financial Statements
December 37, 2007, 2000 and 7939

\

Addmons to the aﬂowance for loan losses are based on management’s evaluation of the loan
portfolio under current economnc conditions, past-loan loss experience and such other factors, which,
in management s judgment, ‘deserve recognition in eestimating loan losses. Loans are charged- off
when, in the.opinion of management, such loans are deemed to be uncoHecnble Subsequent
recoveries are added to the aﬂﬁowanee

. @ Premzses and Eqmpmem

Premises and equipment afe stated at cost 1ess accumulated depreciation. Deprecmtnon is computed
usmg both the declining-balance method and the straight-line method over the. estimated usefu}l lives
of the assets, whmh range from three to fifty years.

(h) _ Other Real Estate - S _ - . .

Other real estate represems pmperty acquired through foreclosure or deeded te the Company in lieu
of foreclosure on real estate mortgage loans on which borrowers have defaulted. Other real estate is

S e " “carried at the lower of cost or fair value, adjusted for estimated selling costs. Reductions in the
balance of other real estate at the date of foreclosure are charged to the allowance for loan losses. '
Subsequent changes in fair value, up to the value established at foreclosure, are recognized as
charges or credits to nomnterest expense with an offset to the aMowa.nce for losses on other real
estate. . - . . . -

N

(0  Income Tax Expense

The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and liability method, Deferred tax assets
and liabilities.are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases
and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in, which those temporary
. differences are expected to be recovered or settled.. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of
a change in tax rates is'recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

) " The Company files its federal income tax returns on a consolidated basis.
~ - () Stock Option Plan -

+* The Company applies the intrinsic value-based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting
- Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related.
interpretations, 'in accounting for its fixed plan stock options. As such, compensation expense is
recorded if the current market price on the date of grant of the underlymg stock exceeds the exercise
price. ) 3 . - -

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, Accounting for Stock Based
Compensation, prescribes the recognition of compensation expense based on the fair value of options
on the grant date and allows companies to apply APB No. 25 as long as certain pro forma disclosures
are made assuming hypothetical fair value method apphcanon See note 10 for pro forma disclosures
requnred by SFAS No. 123. . )

3

T C {Continued)

“pege 14 | Rocking 2001 -




UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC. |-
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 37, 2001,°2000 and 7999

v ’ . N ¢

(k)  Earningsper Share - _

Basic and diluted earnings.per share are computed on the weightéd average number of shares
- outstanding in accordance with SFAS No. 128, Earnings Per Share.

@ B usiness Segments

"SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, establishes
standards for the disclosures made by public business enterprises to report information about
operating segments in annual financial statements and requires those enterprises to reéport selected
information about operating segments in interim financial reports issued to shareholders. It also
establistes standards for related disclosures about products and services, geographic areas, and major
. customers. The Company operates in only one segment — commercial banking. \

(m) RecentAccountmgPronouncements T

In June 1998, the Financial Accountlng Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued SFAS No. 133, Accountzng

~ for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. SFAS No. 133 establishes accounting and
reporting standards for derivative instruments, including certdin derivative instruments embedded in
other contracts, and for hedging activities. It requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as either
assets or liabilities in the statement of financial position and measure those instruments at fair value.
For the Company; SFAS No. 133 as amended was effective January 1, 2001. Upon ddoption of
SFAS No. 133, management reclassified securities with a book value of $13 975,608 and a fair value -
of $14,011, 852 from the held-to-maturity classification to available-for-sale classification as
-permitted by the Standard. This resulted in an increase of accumulated other comprehensive income
of $21,746, which was net of a corresponding deferred tax liability of $14,498. Otherwise, the
adoption of SFAS No. 133 has had no impact on the. consohdated financial statements of the
Corporation.

N

In Septembér\ 2000, the FASB issued SFAS No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. SFAS No. 140 1s applicable to all transfers and
serv1cmg of financial assets and ext1ngu1shmerits of liabilities after March 31, 2001. The Statement is -
effective. for recognition and recla551ﬁcat10n of collateral and disclosures relatmg to securitization
transactions and collateral for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2000. Due to the nature of the
Company’s activities, SFAS No. 140 has had no 1mpact on the consohdated financial statements of
the Corporation. -

.

In Jyly 2001, the FASB 1ssued SEAS No. 141, Busmess Combznatzons and SFAS No. 142, Goodwzll

" and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No. 141 requires that the purchase method of ‘accounting be used
for all business combinations initiated after September 30, 2001. SFAS No. 141 also specifies
criteria that intangible assets acquired in a purchase method business combination must meet to be
recognized and. reported apart- from goodwill. SFAS No. 142 will require that goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for
impairment at least annually in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 142. SFAS No. 142 will
-also require-that intangible assets with estimable useful lives be amortized over their respective
estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment in accordance
with SFAS No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets

(Continued) .
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)
1

fo be Dzsposed of- The Company is required to adopt ‘the prowsnon of SFAS No. 141 effective -
immediately and SFAS No. 142 effective January 1, 2002. The Company does not currently have
any goodwill capitalized on its balance sheet. Accordmgly, the Company currently does not expect
the adoptioh of SFAS Nos. 141 and 142 to-have an impact on the consolidated financial statements
of the Company. :

" In Ju]ly 2001, the FASE issued SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. This .

- standard requires emntities to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the

" period in which it is incurred. When e liability is initially recorded, an entity must capitalize the cost
by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is accreted

to its present value -each period, and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the
related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the obligation for its recorded
amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The Company is required to adopt the provisions of

SFAS No. 143 for fiscal years beginning after September 15,-2002.. The Corporation is currently

.. assessing whether SFAS No. 143 wil! have an impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In July 2001, the Office of the Chief Accountant and the Division of Corporation Finance of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the Commission) released Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 102
(SAB 102), Selected Loan Loss Allowance Methodology and Documentation Issues, which provndes
certain views of the Commission staff on the development, documentation, and application of a
systematic loan loss allowance methodology. SAB 102 does not” change any of the accounting
profession’s existing rules on accoummg for loan 10ss provision or allowances. Rather, the SAB
- draws upon existing guidance, in Commission rules and inferpretations, generally accepted
accouriting principles, and generally ‘accepted auditing standards, and explains certain view of the ~
Commission staff on applying existing guidance related to loan loss aliowance methodologies and -
supporting documentation. SAB 102 is effective immediately and has not had a significant 1mpact on
- the Company’s consohdlated financial statements.

¢+ In August 2001, the FASB 1ssued SFAS No. 144, Accountzng Jor the*Impairment or Disposal of
- Long Lived "Assets which supersédes both SFAS No. 121 and the accounting and reporfing
~ provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, Reporting and Results _of Operations — Reporting the Effects of
Disposal of a Segment of @ Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infrequent Occurring Events
and Transactions (Opinion No. 30), for the disposal of a segment of a business (as previously
defined in that Opinion). SFAS, No. 144 retains the fundamental provisions in SFAS No. 121 for
recognizing and measuring impairment losses on long-lived assets held for use and long-lived assets
to be disposed of by sale, while alsc resolving significant implementation issues associated with
"SFAS No. 121. For example, SFAS No. 144 provides guidance on how a long-lived asset that is
*used, as part of a group-should be evaluated for impairment, establishes criteria for when a long-
lived asset is held for sale, and prescribes the accounting for a long-lived asset that will be disposed
. of other than by sale. SFAS No. 144 retains ‘the basic provisions of Opinion No. 30 on how to
present discontinued operations in the income statement but broadens that-presentation to include a-
component of an entity (rather than a segment of a business). Unlike SFAS No. 121, an 1mpamnent
_ assessment under SFAS No. 144 will not resylt in a write-down of goodwill: Rather goodwill is
. eva]luated for impairment under SFAS No. 142, Goodwzll and Other IntanglbleAssets

-t ] T ‘ ‘ T . (Continuqd}
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~ Notes to Financial Statements
December 37, 2007, 2000 and 7999

The Company is. required to adopt SFAS- No. 144 no later than the year beginning after
December-15, 2001, and plans to adopt its provisions for the year ending March 31, 2002.
Management does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 144 to.have a material impact on the

- . Company’s finarcial statements because the impairment assessment under SFAS No. 144 is largely
unchanged from SFAS No. 121. The provisions of the statement for assets held for sale or other
disposals generally are requlred to be applied prospectively after the adoption date to newly initiated
disposal activities. Therefore, management cannot fully deternine the potential effects that adoptlon
of SFAS No..144 w111 have on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

'(2) Cash and Due From Banks

" The Ccrporatlon s subsidiary bank is requlred by the Federal Reserve Bank to maintain daily cash
balances These balances were $1 052, 000 and $1,023,000 at.December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectwely

(3) Investment Securities

~ No investment securities were classified as held to maturity as of December 31, 2001.

The amortized cost and falr value of mvestment securmes held to maturity at December 31 2000-were as -
follows: -
Gross = Gross -
Amortized _ unrealized - " unrealized
cost: ¢ gains ’ Tosses Fair value

uUs. goyernment agencies
excluding mortgage- _ S '
backed securities $ 2,995,318 L 2,182 . .. {(46,260) 2,951,240

" State and political L o . -
subdivisions 9,297,013 . - 107315 (34,381) 9,369,947
‘ Mortgage-backed , o - ;
- ° sccurities i 1,683,277 12,150 4,762y 1,690,665
. a $ 13,975,608 21,647 (85,403) 14,011,852
) . (Continued)
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UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY :

’

_. Notes to Financial.Statements
December 37, 2007, 2000 and 1999

- The amortized cost’and fair value of mvestmem secumnes available for.sale at December 31, 2001 and

2000 were as foﬂows . : ,
Gross , Gross
i Ammﬂzeeﬁ . unrealized _ unrealized Fair
Cost gaing "~ losses value .
2001 S ’ | ' o
, US. Treasury’ ) S 1,506,392 37,828 — 1,544,220

U.S. government agencies, ' T

excluding mortgage-backed . ' - ’
securities 2,087,767 85,068 (23,220) 2,149,615

State and political subdivisions . 18,532,023 248,324 o (135,173) 18,645,174
Mortgage-backed securities 18,049,489 _ 272,639 . (38,285) 18,283,843
Corporate notes and other . . 991,821 . 16,166 - {15247 992,740
) - o 8 41,167,492 660,025 (211,925) 41,615,592
2000 \ o R
U.S. Treasury : ' $ 6,550,881 8,291 T (17,282) 6,541,890

U.S. government agencies,

excluding mortgage -backed ' o - :
securities 4,191,571 : 51,792 (39,563) 4,203,800

State and political subd1v151ons 12,010,159 ‘ 169,604 i (131,384) 12,048,379

Mortgage-backed securities 22,905,303 . 134356 {156,627) 22,883,032

Corporate notes and other 502,428 —_ (11,078) . 491,350~
' $ 46,160,342 364,043 . (355,934) 46,168,451

The amortized cost and fair value of debt securities classified as investment securities avaﬂable for sale at
December 31, 2001, categorized by contractual maturity are shown below. Expected maturities may differ

. from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the ‘right to call or prepay obhgauons with or
without prepayment penalties.

, S ‘ ’ Amortized cost __ Fair value
Invéstment securities available for sale: ' . -
Due in one year or less : $ 1,181,976 1,200,102 N
Due after one year through five years 5,080,762 _ 5,168,802 .
~ Due after five years through ten years 6,369,806 6,446,763
Due after ten years . 10,485,465 10,516,082
Subtotal » | 23,118,003 23,331,749
Mortgage-backed securities o 18,049,489 18,283,843

Total ' o $ 41,167,492 - 41,615,592

(Continued)
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UNITED BANCORPORATION OF ALABAMA, INC.
’ AND SUBSIDIARY ‘

Notes to Financial Statements
December 37,.2001, 2000 and 71999

Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale during 2001, 2000, and 1999, were
$9,443,336, $4,627,751, and $7,499,649, respectively. Gross. gains of $225,376 and gross losses of
£52,162 were realized on those sales in 2001. Gross gains of $40,041 and gross losses of $5,316 were -
realized on those sales in 2000. Gross gams of $43,974 and gross. losses of $12 067 were realized on those
sales in 1999.- :

Securities with carrying values of $3O 112 ,910 and $51,207,392 at December 3l 2001 and 2000,
respectively, were pledged to secure public and trust deposits as required by law and for other purposes.

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the composmon of the loan portfollo was as follows:

, | 2001 | 2000 -
Commercial and ﬁnancial o | $ - 78,792,276 i 72,608,370
Agricultural ) . 19,089,172 14,871,440
Real estate — construction o ‘ . 7,377,897 3 ~ 7,404,300
Real estate — 1-4 family residential mortgage 27,233,771 _ 28,580,500
Installment loans to individuals a 16,552,493 18,072,546

Total ,' S 149,045,609 141,537;156

A summary of the transactlons in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2001, ‘
2000 and 1999 follows

'
~

__2001 i 2000 - 1999

~ Balance at beginning of year Tl s 1939307 1676274 11,428,492
' Provision charged to earnings - - 480,000 475,000 ° 496,000
Less: Loans charged-off 479,961 252,430 297,358
Plus:” Loan recoveries * 53,839 40,463 49,140

Net charge-offs | S . 426062 - 211,967 248218’
- Balance at end of year ’ $ 1,993,245 . 1,939,307 1,676,274

Loans on which the accrual of interest had been discontinued or reduced amounted'{o $2,184,316 arld

" $386,213 as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. If these.loans had been current throughout their

terms, interest income would have been increased by $123,443, $48,630, and $36,625, for 2001, 2000, and

1999, respectively. At December 31, 2000, the Company had impaired loans of $72,811. At December 31,
2001 and 1999, the Company had no significant 1mpa1red loans.

- N

(Continued)
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: : : Notes to Financial Statements
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~
<~

T
-

During 2000 and 1999, certain executive officers and directors of the Corporation and its subsidiary,
including their immediate families and companies with which they aré associated, were loan customers of
the Bank. Total loans outstanding to these related parties at December 31, 2001 and 2000, amounted to
- $5,874,226 and $5,006,428, respectively. The change from December 31, 2000 to December 31,2001
- reflects advances amounting to $1,681,145 and payments of $813,347 made durmg the year. Such loans
are made in the ordinary course of busmess at normal credit terms, including 'interest rate and collateral -
Tequirements, and do not represent more than a normal credit risk. :

&) Pm‘emnses amd Eqmpmem

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, premises zmd equnpment were as follows:

, _ NMM 2000

" Lend . o s 1,072,612 1,066,112
Buildings and leasehold improvements ' . 4,433,492 4,488,710
Furniture, fixtures and equipment - T 3,885,957 - 3,097,827
- Automobiles ‘ : - 133,475 136,919
o : o 9,525,536 © 8,789,568
Less accumulated depreciation ‘ .- 3,624,504 3,791,227

‘ ‘ ‘ | 0§ 5901037 - 4998341

(6) Borrowed Funds

The Company was liable to the Federal Home Loan Bank: of Atlanta on the fOHowmg advances at
December 31, 2001: :

- . .

o - Interest,

Maturity date Rate o
April 2002 ‘ P L 445% $ 1,000,000
October 2002 _ L 4.66% . 1,000,000
June 2006 x 7.19% - 77,535
© March 2011 . : : ' } . 4.22% - 2,000,000
- May 2012 ‘ ) 7.41% « - 123,200
July 2017 ST - . 6.93% 1,040,000
September 2017 a . 6.82% .- - - 590,625
August 2017 - 1 6.84% 171,675 .
July 20620 1 B L . 1.54% 232,292

Total (weighted average rate B -
: 0f5.350%) - 8§ . 6,235327

At December 31 2001, the advances were coMaterahzed by a blanket p}ledge of first-mortgage residential
Igans. : S

(Continued) .
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 37, 2007, 2000 and 1999

..(7) Deposits )
At Decefnber 31, 2001 and 2000, deposits were as follows:

‘ ‘ _ 2001 - 2000
. Noninterest bearing accounts A ) : $ 33,406,633 30,020,542
NOW accounts A o e 19,274,192 ° . 44,755,793 _.
Money market 1nvestment accounts R ’ ‘ 7,218,784 7,107,980"
Savings account . . 15,016,012 14,286,862
Time deposits: - - - T
Certificates of deposit less than $100,000 . . 70,864,115 - 165,663,087
Certificates of deposit greater than $100,000. . 34,729,433 ’ 29,755,415
_ Total deposits - .S 180,509,169 191,589,679

Interest expense on certrﬁcates of deposit greater than $100,000, amounted to $1,337,682, $1,463,856, and
$1,183,108 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

The Bank had a contract between it and a publit entity that ended March 1, 2001. That entity maintained .
several accounts which had an aggregate account balance of $20, 741,491 at the end of December 2000.
The contract was not renewed and these funds were wrthdrawn from the Bank in 2001. «

(8) Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

The maximum amount of outstanding Securities sold under ‘agreements to repurchase during 2001 and’

. 2000 was $15,815,554 and $13,228,003, respectively. The ‘weighted average borrowing rate at
December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 1.00%.and 5.72%, respectively. The average amount of _outstanding
securities sold under agreements to repurchase during 2001 and 2000 was $11,612,232 and $1O 665,742,
respectlvely The weighted average borrowing rate during the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000
was 3.15% and 5 52%, respect1ve1y Securltles underlymg -these agreements are under the Company S
control.

< ' . - ) .=~ 0

(9) Imcome Taxes

Total i 1ncome tax expense (beneﬁt) for the years ended Décember 31 .2001, 2000, and 1999 was allocated

¢ - as follows: ‘ '
| 2000 2000 . 1999
Incomé from continuing cperations S 643470 669,696 625,762
~ Stockholders."eduity, for other e o .- . : ‘ Co )
comprehensive income . " $ 176,878 - 542,360 (728,985)
(Continued)
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\

The components of income tax expense atmbuta‘ble 0 income from contmumg aperations for the years
ended December 31,2001, 2000, and 1999 were-as follows:

’ .

2000 © 2000 1999

“Current: ; o . . .

Federal - - $- 580,936 , 599,579 711,105

State = L . 56526 - 115388 61,09

- Total - , 637,462 714,967 ° 772,198

Deferred: ' ' . ‘ ' ..

Federal | 7,866 - (40,280) (134,478)
State _ (1,858) - (4991) . (11958)

Total : 6,008 (45,271) _ (146,436)

Total income tax expense ~ $ 643470 - . 669,696 .- 625,762

Total income tax expense differed from the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax
rate of 34% to pretax eammgs as follows:

S ‘ 2001 - 2000 S 1999
Income tax at statutory rate 3 - 922,434 . 923,531 - 875,003 - -
Increase (decrease) resulting from: ‘ -

Tax exempt interest ‘ (342,371) . (406,384) T (371,959
Interest disallowance’ _ 46,908 " 60,867 67,438
Deferred compensation 10,077 . 12,186 ~ 11,739

. State income tax net of federal benefit 36,081 72,862 32,429

Premium amortization on tax exempt - A - o

investment securities 8,722 ‘ 21,382 23,362

- Cash surrendered value of life ‘ ’ o i :
insurance - : ’ - (34,962) — D —

Other, net (3,419 ' (14,748) (12,250)
$ 643,470 - 669,696 625,762

- o . - (Continued}
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-

The tax effects of temporary drfferences that give rise to 51gn1ﬁcant portrons of the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2001 and 2000 are as follows: * S oot

-

’ 2001 . 2000
Deferred tax assets:
Loans, principally due to the allowance for loan losses $ 448,241 425,765
" Other real estate, principally due tq differences in , :

. carrying value 20,925 43,695
Accrued expenses } 31,384 .. 42,157 .
Security wrrtedown - 4427 4,399- i
Other 42 65

; Total deferred tax assets o 505,019 ' 516,081

Deferred tax habrhtres o Co. : .

Premises and equipment, pr1n01pally due to drfference n ) .

. depreciation 172,860 . 170,503

Investment securities available for sale . 179,237 3,244

Discount accretion ‘ © . 40,468 . 26,429

Accrued employee benefits — 21,996

‘Other 546 . —

- Total deferred tax liabilities - o 393,111 222,172
. . Net deferred tax asset‘(included in other assets) $ 111,908 - 293,909

)

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it 1s more likely than
not that some portron or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future
taxable income, and tax planmng strategies. Based upon. the level of historical taxable income and -
projection for future taxablé income over the periods which the temporary differenices resulting in the

realize the beneﬁts of these deductlble differences.

.deferred tax assets:are déductible, management beheves it is miore likely than not that the Company will

‘

(Continued)
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Notes to Financial Statements
- December 37, 2007, 2000 and 7999

(10) Stock Option Plan

The United Bancorporatnon of Alabame, Inc. 1998 Stock Optﬂon Plan (the Plan) provides for the grant of
options to officers, directors, and employees of the Corporation to purchase up to an aggregate of 77,000
shazes of Class A Stock. On May 5, 1999, options for shares totaling 42,480 were awarded under the Plan. -
Of the 42,480 shares, 19,440 vested immediately and the remaining 23,040 vest over a period of three
“years from the grant date. The changes in outstanding options are as follows: -

Weighted -
i ‘ - average
- i Shares under . exercise price
; option per share
Balance at December 31, 1999 41,560 - § 1801 .
) Granted 4,080 ‘ 31.30 -
Surrendered . — . — -
Exercised (5,600) 16:00
' " Balance at December 31, 2000 40,040 ) 19.65
Granted 4,080 . 32.50
Surrendered = —
Exercised (2,660). 16.00
41,520 | $ 21.14

‘ Bélanéé at December 31, 200 1.

{Continued)
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-

’

Stock oi)tions outstanding and exercisabié on December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows: -

2001

" Exercise price per

Shafes under

" . Weighted average .
remaining contractual

~__ share " option life in years
‘ _Oﬁtstanding: i : ‘ ;
$16.00 25,200 7.0
o 22.50 4,080 7.0
. 30.00 4,080 8.0
31.30_ 4,080 9.0
32.50 4,080 10.0
$16.00 -32.50 41,520 - 7.6
Exércisable: _ - - .
- $16.00 25,200 7.0-
. 22,50 4,080 7.0 ,
30.00 4,080 80
31.30 - 4,080 90 ‘ T
- 32.50. 4,080 10,0 -
$16.00-32.50 ° 41,520 76
| ' 2000
‘ We‘.ighted average - o o -

" Exercise price per

- Shares under

' remaining contractual

share option _ life in years
- Optstan’dirig: ‘ ]
T $16.00 o - 27,800 8.0 <
22.50 4,080 8.0
30.00 4,080 90
- 31.30 - 4,080 - 100
$16.00 —31.30 40,040 . 83" _
Exercisable: , o
$16.00 © 20,120 8.0
22.50 14,080 '8.0 -
30.00 4,080 9.0
31.30 4,080 . 10.0 °
© $16.00 — 31.30 32,360 - 8.4 >

(Continued} :
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Notes to F_inancial Statements )
December 31, 2007, 2000 and 71989

,

~ Had compensation expense for the Company’s stock options been recognized based on the fair value on

_ the grant date under the methodology prescribed by SFAS No. 123, the Company’s. net earnings and -
earnings.per share for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 would have been impacted as
shown in the following taBle:

2001 o 2000 1999
Reported net earnings $ 2,069,570 2,046,571 , 1,947,776
Pro forma net earnings_ ) 2,058,300 2,035,300 . 1,872,800
" Reported diluted ‘ : o
earnings per share : 1.87 ' 1.86 o 1.86
“Pro forma diluted L
. earnings per share . 1.86. - 1.85 . L78

-

 The fair value of options granted, which. is amortized to' expense over the option vesting peribd in
determining the pro forma impact, is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing

- model with the following weighted average assumptions:

i

‘ 2001 2000 1999
Expected life of option o " 10 yrs - 10yrs . 10 yrs
Risk-free interest rate ‘ - 3.50% 4.15% 5.16% -
Expected volatility of Company’ sfgéck' . 12.00% - 12.70% a 12.00%
Expected dividend yield of Company . o | ,
stock 2.84% 1.67% 2.67%

<

. The weighted averagé fair value of options granted during 2001 and 2000 is as folipws:

4

2001 _ 2000 1999
" Fair value of each option granted - $ ' 7.84 8.05 ’ .. 8.0%
Total number of options granted 54,720 - . 50,640 46,560
Total fair value of all optidns granted - 429 094 407,510" 376,651

In accordance w1th SFAS No. 123 the weighted average fair Value of stock opmons granted is required to
be based on a theoretlcaﬂ statistical model using the preceding Black-Scholes gssumptions. .

i

© (Continued)
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(11) Net Income per Share

. ‘ Presented below 1sa summary of the components used to calculate dxluted eammgs per share for the years
. ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 »

2000 ° . 2000 - 1999

- Diluted earnings per share:
' Weighted average common shares i o ' L
* outstanding = 1,095,706 1,091,538 1,034,346
_ Effect of the assumed exercise of stock B \ : ’
options-based on the treasury stock o » . :
method using average market price . - . 12,924 - -9,164 12,453

Total weighted average commbn -
shares and potential common - ) L
stock outstanding : o 1,108,630 1,100,702 1,046,799

(12) Employee Benefit Plans

The Company adopted a 401(k) employee 1ncent1ve savings plan effective January 1 1988. Employees'
‘become eligible after completmg six ‘'months of service and attaining age 20.5. They can contribute a

" minimum of 1% up to 10% of salary to the plan. The Company contributes twenty-five cents for each
dollar the employee contributes, up to 4% of the employee’s salary. Total Company contributions to the
‘plan during 2001, 2000, and 1999 were $28,829, $24,249, and $31,428, respectively.

The Company also maintains a profit- sharing' pk;n for eligible employees. Eligibility requirements for this
plan are the same as the 401(k) Employee Incentive Savings Plan. Annual profit sharing conmbutlons of
$110,600, $82 000, and $98,000 were made in 2001 2000, and 1999, respectlvely

(13) Fair Value of Financial Instruments .

SFAS 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments, requires disclosure of fair value
information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized on the face of the balance sheet, for
which it is practicable to estimate that value. The assumptions used in the estimation of the fair value of the
Company’s financial instruments are explained below. Where quoted market prices are not available, fair -
values are based on estimates using discounted cash flow and other valuation techniques. Discounted cash. .
flows can be significantly affected by the assumptions used, mcludmg the discount rate and estimates of
future cash flows. The following fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent
markets and should not be considered representative of the liquidation value of the Company’s financial

_ instruments, but rather a good-faith estimate of the fair value of financial instruments held by the
Company. SFAS No. 107 excludes certain financial 1nstruments and all non-financial instruments from its
dlsclosure requirements. :

-, (Continued)
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3

¢

The following methods a.nd assumptnons were used by the Company in estimating the fair Va}lue of its
ﬁnancnal instruments;, . -

(@ - Cash, Cash Equivaients, and Imereszf Eammg Dep@sm With Other Finarcial Institutions

TF alr value equals the carrymg value of such assets. o : A

(b Investment Secmmes .

The fair value of investment securities is based on quoted market prnces

(c) l:ozms

The falr value of loans is calculated using dnscounted cash flows and excludes lease -financing
arrangements. The discount rates used to determine the present value of the loan pori:foho are
- estimated market discount rates that reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the loan
\ portfoho The estimated maturities are based on the Company s historical experience with
repayments adjusted to -estimate the effect of current market condntnons The carrying amount of
accrued interest approximates its fair value.

{d) Dep@sits

The fair value of deposits with ne stated maturity, such as non-interest bearing demand deposits,
NOW. accounts, savings and money market deposit accounts, is equal to the carrying value.
Certificates of deposit have been valued using discounted cash flows. The discount rates used are
- based on estimated market rates for deposﬁts of similar remaining maturities.’ :

The fair value estimates in the table below do not include the benefit that results from the low-cost
fundmg provided by the deposn liabilities compared to the cost of borrowing funds in the market,

[l

L (e) Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase

Due to thelr short term nature, the fair value of securities so]ld under agreements to repurchase I,
approxnmates their.carrying value.

() FHLB and Other Borrowed Funds ' R -

~ ’

The fair value of the Company s other borrowed funds approxnmaﬁes the carrymg value of such
liabilities. The fanr value of FHLB advances is based on current bonrowmg rates.

L (& Commitments to Extend Credit ami Standby I,et;ers of Credit

There is no market for the commitment to extend credit and stahdby letters of credit and they were
issued without explicit cost. Thereby it is not practical to establish their fair value. -

; - -

(Continued)
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The carrymg value and estimated fair value of the Company s ﬁnancral 1nstruments at December 31
2001 and 2000 are as follows (in thousands) :

2001 : 2000

Carrying . Estimated Carrying Estimated
amount . . fair yalue -_amount fair value -
Financial assets: -~ .
Cash and short-term . . - ) .
- investments . $ - 19,348 - 19,348 20,360 20,360
" Investmentsecurities $ 41615 41615 60,812 60,856
| Loans, netof C , ] A
"~ .. unearned income ’
K and allowance for . ‘ . 1 R
loan losses $ 147,052 151,823 -~ 139,595 - 138,796
" Financial liabilities: ‘ : C oo _
‘Deposits - $  -180,509 . - 181,433 . 191,590 194,677
. Securities sold under ’ ' 4 '
\ ' agreements to , )
repurchase -3 . 9,069 ’ 9,069 . 10,667 o 10,671 -
Other borrowed funds  § 416 o 416 . 596 - 596
: " FHLB advances _ o $ | 6,235 6,885 . - 5,889 5,839
(14) DlVldendS From Subsrdlary ‘ 7

Dividends paid by the subsidiary bank are the primary source of funds available to the Corporation for .

payment of dividends to its stockholders and for other needs. Applicablefederal and state statutes and ’

regulations impose restrictions on the amounts of dividends that may be declared by the subsidiary bank. In

addition, the subsrdrary bank is also required to maintain minimum amounts of capital to total “risk--

weighted” assets, as defined by banking regulators. Capital adequacy considerations could further limit the
< availability of dividends from the subsidiary bank. At December 31, 2001, the Bank could have declared
- d1v1dends of approximately $4,220,425 without prior approval of regulatory authorities.

(Continued)
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The following is a summary of the components of other comprehensive income:

Year ended December 31

, © (15 COmprehensiye Income
|
!
|

_ 2001 '~ 2000 : 1999
Other comprehensive income before tax ‘
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising ‘ A
during the peried, net $ . 613,205 . 1,390,551 . {1,790,555)
Less: reclassification adjustment for gains . : ' o
included in net earnings ‘ ‘ 173,214 34,725 ‘ 31,907
Other comprehens@vé income, before income ' : A
v taxes o ‘ " - 439,991 1,355,826 (1,822,462)
Income tax expense (benefit) related to other
comprehensive income: :
Unrealized holding gains (losses) | \ ~ :
arising during the period, net 245,280 ’ 556,250 - (716,222)
Less: reclassification adjustment for ' o
- gains included in net income o - 69,286 13,890 , 12,763
. Total income tdx expense s '
' (benefit) related to other E | - -
comprehensive income 175,994 - 542,360 - (728,985)
. G \
Other comprehensive income (loss), after ‘ ) , o .
taxes ' - § 263,997 813,466 (1,093,477)

(16) Litigation
" The Cbrporation and its subsidiary -bank are involved in various legal proceedings arising in connection
with their business. In the opinion of management, based upon consultation with legal counsel, the ultimate

resolution of these proceedings is not expected to have .a ‘material adverse effect upon the financial
statements of the Company. : ‘

N

- \ - (Continued)
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Notes to Financial Statements’
December 37, 20071, 2000 and 7899

The Corporatlon 8 sub51d1ary bank leases certain property and equipment for use in its business. These
leases have lease terms generally not in excess: of five years. Future minimum rental payments required
under operating leases, which have initial or remammg noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year as

of December 31, 2001 are as follows: -

Years ending December 31 .

2002 : R 101,875
2003 95,125
2004 " 94,857
2005 _ _ 83,652
2006 : . " 49,902
- Thereafter . o . _
) iy | $ 425,411

Rental expense for all operating leases charged to earnings aggregated $105 625, $92,175, and $103 298

for the years ended December 31, 2001 2000, and 1999, respect1vely

/

)

The Company is'a party to ﬁnanc1a1 instruments ‘with off- balance sheet risk in the normal course of
business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to
extend credit, standby letters of credit, and financial guarantees. Such instruments involve elements of
credit risk in excess of the amounts rccognrzed in the consohdated financial statements

" The Company’s exposure to credrt loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit, and financial guarantees written is
represented by the contractual amount of these instruments. The Company uses the same credit pollcres in

makmg conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.

The ﬁnancral instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk as of December 31, 2001 are as

follows:

' Commitments to extend credit S 13,983,989
Standby letters of credit . . ) 637,000

i
)

1

Standby letters of credit-are commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Those guarantées are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing
arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in |
extending loan facilities to customers. The Company holds various assets as collateral supporting those

commrtments for which collateral is deemed necessary

‘

(Continued)
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.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established 'in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to
expire w1th0ut being drawn upon the total commntment amounts do not necessarﬂy represent future cash
requirements. . . , . N

Other Noninterest Income and Expeﬁse ]

Components of other noninterest expense exceeding 1% of the total of interest income and other income
p p g 2

for any of the years ended December 31, 2001 2000, and 1999, respectively, mclude the following:

2001 20090 1999
Data prbcessing fees .8 247,584 ] 297,320 . - 252,773

Supplies expenses- 214,006 279,544 - 293,732

Regulatory Matters

The Company and the subsidiary bank are subject to various regulatory capltal requlrements admmlstered
by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
mandatory — and possibly additional discretionary — actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a
direct material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the
regulatory framework of prompt corrective action, the Company and the subsidiary bank must meet

- specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of each bank’s assets, liabilities, and-certain

off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and
classification of the Company and the subsidiary bank are also subject to qualitative judgments by the

- regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors o .

’

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the
subsidiary bank to maintain minimum core capital (Tier [ Capital) of at least 4% of risk-weighted assets,
minimum total capital (Total Qualifying Capital) of at least 8% of risk-weighted assets and a minimum
leverage ratio of at least 4% of average assets. Management believes, as of December 31, 2001, that the
Company and the subsidiary bank meet all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

o , B , (Continued)
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‘As of December 31, 2001, the most recent notification’ from the appropriate regulatory agencies
categorized the sub51d1ary bank as. “well capltahzed” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective
‘action. To be categorized as “well capitalized”, the ‘subsidiary banks must maintain’ minimum Total
- Qualifying Capital, Tier I Capital, and leverage ratios of at least 10%, 6%, and 5%, respectively. There are
" no conditions or events since that notlﬁcatton that management beheves have changed the sub51d1ary

bank’s category.
The followmg table presents. the actual capital amounts and ratios of the Corporatlon and its 51gn1ﬁcant-
) ‘ sub51d1ary banks at December 31, 2001 and 2000: 7 - . B
- ~ *Total Quallfymg _ . . i o7
) Capital =~ - - - Tier I Capital ’ Leverage
5 o Amount Ratic - Amount - Ratio . Amount Ratio -~ -
As of December 31, 2001 - | o S - : o .
‘Consolidated 8§ 23,570 14.54% $ 21,577 13.31% $§ 21,577 9.88%
United Bank 22,564 13.84% T 20,571 12.62% . 20,571 - 9.46%-
As of December 31,2000 . ’ o ‘ R N
Consolidated . ‘ 21,992 14.52% . 20,099 © . 13.27% - 20,099 9.13%
United Bank . 20,973 14.02% 19,102 1277% . 19,102 8.57%

(Continued) .
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(20) Parent Company Financial Enformatmn

- The condensed financial information for Umted Bancorporatlon of Alabama Inc (Parent Company Only)

follows: )
(Parent Cdmpany@nﬂy)
., Condensed Balance Sheet Information
. December 31; 2001 and 2000
Assets o o 2000 2000

Cash ' | $ 175,156 91,957

Dividend receivable from subsidiary bank ‘ 384,055 . 328,000

Other receivable ) . o : tee = 88,250
) Premises and equipment = ) - 840,588. 835,172

Investment in subsidiary bank - R 20,840,844 - 19,106,608

| Totalassets C S _ 22,240,643 20,449,987

\ Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

_ Other Liabilities ’ ‘ o % 394,150 345514
Stockholders’ equity: ’ ‘ :
Class A common stock of $.01 par va]lue Authorized
) 5,000,000 shares; 1,159, 481 and 1, 156,881 shares issued , . )
in 2001 and 2000, respectively S 11,595 - 11,569 .

. Class B common stock of $.01 par value. Authonzed I' . “ \ ®
250,000 shares; no shares issued ' . — — ‘ ’
Preferred stock of $.01 par value. Authorized 250,000 C
shares; no shares issued : : ) - —
Surpius ~ . 5,056,304 . 4,964,477
Retained earnings o ' ‘ 16,961,631 .- 15,550,141
- Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax 268,863 _ 4,866
‘ N 22,298,393 20,561,053
"Less 62,181 and 62,649 treasury shares at cost in 2001 and ,‘ o '
2000, respectively , 451,900 . 456,580
i Total stockholders equnty - ‘ , ' 21,846,493 | \ 20,104,47 3
- Total hablhtles and stockhoﬂders “equity . .5 22,240,643 ) 20,449,987
{Contimued)
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i Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 37, 2007 and 2000

‘ .(Parent Company Only) .
. Condensed Statements of Operations Information ‘ '
- . Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 '

2000 . 2000 . . 1999 -
" Income: . ‘ o . C ' \
Cash dividends from subsidiary - § 659,055 766;000 333,393
" Other g . 43,550 . 36,850 41,967
Expense: o ‘- . o ' . ‘ : :
Salaries and benefits .. o .o T 12,480 80,760 193,359
Other ‘ ' o o 90,794 130,413 . 80,846
"Earnings b‘eforev equity in | . - . ;
undistributed earnings of ]
" subsidiary ‘ 599,331 . 591,677 - 101,155
Equity in undis}ribut‘ed earnings of subsidiary 1,470,239 1,454,894 1,846,621
Net earr{ings_ R $ 2,069,570 5 2,0116,571 - 1,947,776
(Continued)
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: ' Consolidatéd Balance Sheets
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- ‘ ‘ (Parent Company Only)
- ’ Condensed Statements of Cash Flows Information

- Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999

1999 .

2001 2000 -

" Cash ﬂows from operating activities: : N
Net earnings RS 2,069,570 2,046,571 1,947,776
Adjustments to reconcﬂle net earnings to net - B

cash provided by operating activities: -
Equity in undistributed earnings of . ' : ,
- subsidiary l (1,470,239) (1,454,894) (1,846,621)"
Compensanon expense arising ﬁrom o ST
stock option awards N ’ 12,480 45,760 193,359
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities - 48,636 8,734 (152,050)
Decrease (increase) in receivables . : 32,195 . - (328,000) 519,831
) - . Net cash provided by operating ’ : B ,
i actnvntnes 692,642 318,171 . 662,295 -
~ Cash flows from mVes‘tmg activities: \‘
* Purchases of premises and equipment (5,416) (204,316) L (74,031) -
Capltaﬂ investment in subsndnary S L — C — (725,000)
Net cash used in mvestmg ' .
activities . (5,416) (2@4;3 16) (799,031)
Cash flows from ﬁnéncing activities: =
Cash dividends ) (658,080) (601,300) (584,112)
. Proceeds from private placement o — 44,000 1,055,142 |
. Proceeds from sale of treasury stock " 12,453 19,713 . =
Exercise of stock optﬂons - 41,600 -89,600. 80,000 - -
- ‘ Net cash provnded by ﬁnancm]l ‘ - ' .
“activities : (604,027) - (447,987) 551,030
Net increase (dlecrease) in cash . ‘ "8‘3,199 . : (334,132) 414,294
 Cash, beginning of year _ - 91957 426,089 7 11,795
" Cosh, end of year , 5 175,156 91,057 426,089
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e

LIQUIDITY
‘ ’ : PR . } V4 : ,
One of the Bank’s goals is to provide adequate funds to meet changes in loan demand or any potential increase in the
’ nommallevel of deposit withdrawals: This goal is accomplished primarily by generating cash from operating activities and main-
taining sufficient short-term assets. These sources, coupled with a stable deposit base, allow the Bank to fund earning assets and
maintain the avaulablhty of funds. Management believes that the Bank’s traditional sources of maturing loans and investment
. securities, cash from operatmg activities and a strong base of core deposits are adequate to meet the Bank’s liquidity needs for
normal operations. To provide additional liquidity, the Bank utilizes short-term financing through-the purchase of federal funds,
and maintains a borrowing relationship with the Federal Home Loan Bank to provide liquidity. Should the Bank s tradmonal '
sources of liquidity be constrained, forcmg the Bank to purse avenues of fundmg not typically used, the Bank’s net interest
margin‘could be impacted. negatlvely . .
“As of December 31, 2001, management believes 11qu1d1ty was adequate The corporatxon rehes primarily on the Bank
_for its liquidity needs. In addition to $2, 644 0G0 in federal funds sold, the balance of the Bank’s cash and due from banks was
$16,704,812 at year end. At December 31, 2001 the gross loan to depos1t ratio was 82.57%. The Corporatlon s bank subsldlary
, has an Asset Llablhty Committee, which has as ifs primary objective the maintenance of spegific. fundmg and investment strate-

«  gies to achieve short- term and long -term financial goals. A contract with a pubhc entity that maintained accounts with an aggre-
gate balance of $20,741,491 at the end of December, 2000 ended March 1, 2000. The Bank replaced these funds with FHLB
advances, internet time dep031ts and the sale of securities. The Bank did not experlence any 11qu1d1ty problems from the W1th-
drawal of these funds. - . Vo -

" As revealed in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows the Corporation generates the majority of its cash ﬂows from
financing activities. Fmancmg activities used $13,115,677 in cash in 2001, with the majonty ‘of this coming from a net decrease
- in deposxts The investing activities of the Corporation provided $9,590, 738 of the cash flows pnmanly from the investment port-
“folio of the Bank. Operations provided $2,513, 578 in cash flows with these funds coming from net income and depreciation for ~
the year ended December 31, 2001 \

INTEREST RATE SENSTVETY o . N

~ The Bank’s exposgure to interest rate risk is reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Board of Direc'tgrs and the ALCO. Interest
rate risk exposure is measured using interest rate sensitivity analysis to determine the Bank’s change in NPV in the event of hypo-
thetical changes-in-interest rates. Further, interest rate sensitivity gap analysi's is used to determine the repricing characteristics of
the Bank’s assets ahd liabilities. The ALCO is charged with the responsibiﬁty to maintain the level of sensitivity of the Bank’s net
interest margin within Board approved limits.. ' ‘
Interest rate sensitivity analysis is used to measure the Bank’s interest rate nsk by computing esumated changes in NPV of
its cash flows from assets, hablhnes and off-balance sheet items in 'the event of a range of assumed changes in market intefest
- rates. This analy51s assesses the risk of lossin market nsk sensitive instruments in the-event of a sudden and sustamed 100 - 300
basis points increase or decrease in market interest rates. The Bank uses the Asset liability model developed by HNC, an inde-
pendent third party vendor, which takes the eurrent rate structure of the portfolio and shocks for each rate level and calculates the
new market value of equity at each rate. The Barik’s Board of Directors. has adopted an interest rate risk policy, which establishes
‘maximum allowable decreases in net interest margin in the event'of a sudden and sustained increase or decrease in market interest
rates. The followmg table presents the Bank’s projected change in NPV (fair value assets less fa1r value liabilities) for the various -
- rate shock levels as of December 31, 2001. All market risk sensitive mstruments presented in this table areheld to maturity or

available for sale. The Bank has no trading securities.

\
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MARKET RISK ) 4 .

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and-rates. The Bank’s market risk arises principally
from interest rate risk inherent in its vlending, deposit and borro‘wmg activities. Management actively ‘monitors and manages its
interest rate risk exposu}e. Although the Bank manages other risk; such as credit quality and liquidity risk, in the normal
course of business, management considers intefest rate risk to be its nigst sigm'ﬁcant market risk. Interest rate risk could
potentially have the largest material effect on the Bank’s financial condmon and results of operations. Other types of market
risks, such-as foreign currency exchange rate risk, do not generally arise in the Bank s normal course of business activities.

~ The Bank’s profitability is affected by ﬂuctuatlons in interest rates. Management’s goal is to maintain a‘reasonable

balance between exposure to interest rate fluctuations ard earnings potential. A sudden and substantial increase in inierest

" rates rhay adversely 1mpact the Bank’s earmngs to the extent that the interest rates on mterest-earnmg assets and interest-
beanng liabilities do not change at the same speed, to the same extent or 6n the same basis.

The Bank s Asset Liability Management Committee (“ALCQ”) monitors and considers methods of managmg the rate
and sen51t1v1ty repricing characteristics of the balance sheet components consistent with maintaining acceptable levels of

- changes in the net portfolio value (“NPV”) and net interest income. NPV represents the market values of portfolio equity and

is equal to the market value of asseis minus the market value o_f liabilities, with adjustments made fo; off-balance sheef items =

) over a range of assumed changes in market interest rates. A primary purpose of the Bank’s ALCO is to manage interest rate
risk to effective],y invest the Bank’s capital and to preserve the value created by its core business operations. As such, certain
’ management monitoring processes are designed to minimize the impact of sudden and sustamed changes in interest rates on

#

NPV and net interest income.

CAPITAL RES_OURCES

) The Corporation has historically relied primarily on intemally; generated capital growth to maintain capital adequacy.

' The average assets to average equity ratio during 2001 was 9.31% as compared to 8.58% in 2000. Total stockholders’ equity
on December 31, 2001 was $21,846.493, an mcrease of $1,742,020, or 8.66%, from $20,104,473 at year end 2000. This .

" increase is the result of the Corporation’s net earnmgs during 2001, less dividends declared to stockholders of $658,080, plus
other comprehensive 1 income of $263,997, the sale of stock and the exercise of stock options. The Corporation’s risk based
capltal of $23,570,000, or 14.54%, at December 31, 2001, was well above the Corporation’s memum risk based capital
requirement of $12 972,000 or 8.0% of risk weighted assets. Based on management s prOJectlons internally generated capital
should be sufficient to satisfy capital requirements for existing operations into the foreseeable future; however, continued
growth into new markets may require the Bank to access external funding sources. L ’

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS e N

The Corporation’s 2001 net income was $2,069,570, as compared to a net income in 2000 of $2, 046,571. Average net
mterest spread decreased by 2 basis points.from 3.80% in 2000 to3.78% in 2001. This decrease was caused by the rapld
dechne in interest rates in the year 2001. Average interest earning assets, which decreased from $202,623,000 i in 2000 to
$202 162, 000 in 2001, produced a $14,821 increase in net intérest income in 2001. Non-interest income increased by $641,528

“from $1,662,429 in 2000 5 $2,303,957 in 2001. The provision for loan losses in 2001 was $480,000 as compared to $475,000
in 2000. The 2001 provision was the amount established by management to maintain the allowance at thé appropriate level.
Non-int_erest expenses for 2001 increased $654,576 from $7,226,178 in 2000 to $7,880,754 in 2001.
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’Ihe~Corporaiion’s 2000 net income,was‘$2,046,571, as compared to a net income in 1999 of $1,947,776. Average net
‘interest spread decreased by 28 basis lioirits “from 4.06%in 1999 to 3.78% in-2000. This is due to an. increase in interest rates,
which drove the cost of deposits up faster than the mterest raes on loans. Average interest earning assets, which increased from
$187, 122 000 in 1999 to $202,623,000 in 2000, produced a $372 479 increase in net mterest income i 2000. Nomnterest
income increased by $186,416 from $1,476, 013 in 1999 to $1,662,429 in 2000. The prov1s1on for loan‘losses in 2000 was
$475,000 as compared to $496,000 in 1999, The 2000 provision was the amount established by management to maintain the
allowance at the appropnate level. Noninterest expenses for 2000 1ncreased $416 166 from $6,810,012 in 1999 to $7,226, 178
~ in 2000..

- Total interest income (on an FTE basis) decreased to $16,715,000 in 2001, from $17 899,000 in 2000, a decrease of
$1 184,000, or 6.61%. This decrease is a function of the average earning assets decreasing $461,000 and falling interest rates.
Average loans increased $15,272,000 while the average rate earned decreased 101 basis points. The average interest rate (FTE)
earned on all earning assets in 2001 decreased to 8.27% from 8.83% in 2000. The interest rate spread decreased from 3.80% in
2000 to 3.78% in 2001, as rates decreased more on interest earning assets than on interest bearing liabilities. Average taxable
investment securities for 2001 were $30,072,000, as compared to $41,268,000 for 2000, a decrease of $11 196,000, or 27.13%.”
Average tax-exempt investment securities decreased $4,021,000, or 17.29%, to $19, 233 000 in 2001 from $23,254, 000 in -
2000. These changes in investment securities were the result primarily of the loss of $20,000,000 in pubhc fund- deposrts The
average volume of federal funds sold decreased to $2,122,000 in 2001 from $5,687,000 in 2000, a decrease of $3,565,000 or
62.69%. This decrease was also caused by the loss of the public deposits described above. ’ .

. Total interest expense decreased $1,104,423, or 12. 91%, to $7, 451, 042 in 2001, from $8,555,465 in 2000. This decrease =
is a function of the decrease in the volume of interest bearing liabilities and the decrease in 1nterest rates. The average rate paid
on interest-bearing liabilities in 2001 was 4.49% as compared to 5.03% in 2000. Average interest- beanng labilities decreased :
to $166,020,000 in 2001, from $170,145,000 in 2000, a decrease of $4,125,000, or 2.42%. Average savings and interest-bear-
ing demand deposns decreased $14,607,000 or 24.93% to $43,986, 000 in 2001 because of the loss of the public fund deposrts
from $58,593, 000 in 2000. Average time deposits increased to $102 003,000 in 2001, from $91,937,000 in 2000, an increase of
$10,066,000, or 10.95%. The growth in time deposits was fueled by new growth from the new Baldwin County branches, and
.the purchasing of internet time deposits to help fund the loss of the public funds. The average rate paid on time deposits
decreased to 5.46% in 2001 from 5.71% in 2000. This d ecrease was caused by the rate decreases of the Federal Reserve Bank
in the year 2001. The Bank _expects the Federal Reserve Bank to increase Interest rates in 2002, which will raise the Tate pa1d

- on Certificates of Deposit.

P B -

NET INTEREST INCOME . T : o ' K

Total interest income (on an FTE basis) iricreased to $17,899,000 in QOOO, from $15,865,000 in 1999, an increase of
$2,034,000, or 12.82%. This increase is a function of the average earning assets-increasing $15,501,000 while rising interest -
'rates also influenced the increase. Average loans increased $11 ,273,000 while the avérage rate earhed increased 24 basis points.
The average interest rate (FTE) earned on all earning assets in 2000 1ncreased 10 8.83% from 8. 48% in 1999. The interest rate - ‘
“spread decreased from 4.06% in’ 1999 to 3.80% i in 2000, as interest rates rose faster on interest bearing liabilities than on inter-
est earmng assets. Average taxable investment securities for 2000 were $41,268,000, as compared to $42,807,000 for 1999, a
decrease of $1 539,000, or 3.59%. Average tax-exempt investment securities increased $2,155,000, or 10. 21%, to $23,254,000
in 2000 from $21,099,000-in 1999. These slight changes were the result of the Bank increasing tax free income in an attempt.

* to maximize returns. The average volume of federal funds sold increased to $6,505,000 in 2000 from $3,554,000 in 1999, an
increase of $2,951,000 or 83.03%: This increase was caused by the increase in deposits from a public entity that kept deposits
with the Bank for a full year in' 2000 as opposed three quarters of the year in 1999.
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Total interest expense-increased $1,620,000, or 23.36%, to $8,555,000 in 2000, from $6,935,000 in 1999. This increase
. wasa function of the i increase in the volume of interest bearing liabilities and the increase in interest rates. The average rafe
paid on mterest-bearmg liabilities in 2000 was 5 03% as cothpared to 4.42% in 1999. Average interest-bearing liabilities
increased to $170,145; 000 in 2000, from $157,055,000 in 1999, an increase of $13, 090,000, or 8.33%. Average savings and
interest-bearing demand deposits.increased $6,876,000 or 13.29% to $58;593,000 i in 2000, from $51,717,000 in 1999. Average
time deposrts increased to $91,937,000 in 2000, from $83, 272 000 in 1999, an increase of $8,665,000, or 10. 41% The average
" | rate paid on time deposits increased, to 5.71% in 2000 from 5.09% in 1999. This increasé was caused by the rate 1ncreases of
the Federal ]Reserve Bank in the year 2000.

PR@WSQE@N FOR LOAN LOSSES = ‘ S

N

The provision for loan losses is that amount necessary to maintain the allowance for. loan losses at a lével appropriate
for the associated credit risk, as determined by management, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), in the current portfolio. The provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2601 was $480,000, as
compared to $475,000 in 2000, a increase of $5,000, or 1.05%. The ehange in the provision maintains the allowance ata .
level that is determined to be appropriate by management and the board of directors of the Bank. , R

The allowance for loan losses at December 31, 200} represents.1. 34% of gross loans, as compared to 1.37% at
December 31, 2000. .

While it is the Bank s policy to charge off loans When a loss is consrdered probable, there exists the risk of future losses
which cannot be quantified precisely or attributed to'pamcular loans or classes of loans. Because this risk i is continually chang-

- - - ing in response o factors beyond the conirgl of the Bank, management’s judgment as to the appropriateness of the allowance’
for loan losses is approximate and, irrfprecrse.. Adjustments to the ‘allowance for loan losses may-also be reqﬁired by the FDIC
or the Alabama Superinrendent of Banks in the course of their examinations of the Bank. Accordingly, no assurances can be
given that continued evaluations of the loan portfoho in light of economic conditions then prevmhng, results of upcoming + -
examinations, or other factors will not requlre & significant changes to the allowance.

N@NEMTEREST INCOME ' o . -

Total noninterest income increased $641, 528 or 38.59%, to $2, 303,957 in 2001, as compared to $1,662,429 in 2000.
Service charge income increased to $1,607,296 in 2001, from $1,243,544 in 2000, an increase of $363, 752, 0r 29.25%.
This i increase was attributable to increases in the pricing of the services thai the Bank’ offers and the growth of demand
accounts, when adjusted for the loss of public fund deposits. Commlssrons on credit life insurance increased $21,257, or
53. 22% t0 $61,197 i in 2001, from $39,940 in 2000. Other income increased 1o $462,250 in 2001, from $344,220 in 2000, an
increase of $118,030 or 35.32%. This increase is atiributable to an increase of $66,033 on mortgage origination fees’ for third -
.parties and an mcrea.se of $113 640 in earnings on bank- owned life insurance offset by a decrease in brokerage commissions
' of $67,492. ’ :
' Total nomnterest income increased $186,416 or 12. 63% to $1 662 429'in 2000, as cornpared to $1 476,013 i in 1999.
- Service charge income increased to $1,243,544 in 2000, from $1,108,164 in 1999, an increase of $135,3,80, or 12.21%.
This increase is attributable to increases in the pricing of the services that the Bank offers. Commissions on credit life insur-
* ance decreased $5,938, or 12.94%, 10°$39,940 i in 2000, from $45,878.in 1999. Other income increased to $344 220 in 2000,
from $290 064 in 1999, an increase of $54 156 or 18 67% ’ .
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NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Total noninterest expense increased $654,576, or 9.06%, to $7,880,754 in 2001, from $7,226,178 in 2000. Other

- expense increased to $2, 244 493 in 2001, from $2 125 930 in 2000, an increase of $118,563, or 5.58%. The increase in other

"expenses is due partly“to an increase’ in ATM fees of $35, 231 as transaction volunie increased. Telephone expenses increased
$46,756. Training expense increased $38 262 due to training related toa completed computer conversion. Salaries and other
compénsation expense increased $379,989 or-9.89% to $4,221,498 in 2001 from $3,841,509 for 2000. This i increase is due to
the increase in insurance cost of $45,503, profit sharmg of $31,461, payroll taxes of $°12,877 and a general increase in salaries
along with staffing of new offices. Income tax expense for 2001 was $643,470 as compared to $669, 696 in 2000. The effective
tax rate in 2001 was 23.72% as compared to 24.65% in 2000. .

Basic earnings per share in 2001 were $1.89, as conipared to a basic earnings per share of $1.87 in 2000. Diluted earn-
mgs per share in 2001 were $1. 87 and $1.86 in2000. Return on average assets for 2001 was 0.95%, as compared t0 0.93% in
2000 Return on average equity was 10.16% in 2001, as compared to 10.82% in 2000. ‘

Total noninterest expense increased $416,166, or 6.11%, to $7,226,178 in'2000, from $6,810,012 in 1999. Other .
expense increased to $2,125,930 in 2000, from $1,926,946 in 1999, an increase of $198,984, or 10.33%. The increase in other
expenses was due partly to increased data processing expenses of $44,545 and-related professional services of $57,315. There

- was also an increase in activity at the Federal Reserve that increased Federal Reserve charges of $39,910. Salaries and other .
compensation expense decreased $37,916 or 0.98% to $3,841,509 in 2000 from $3,879,425 for 1999. This decrease was
because several employees left the Bank and were replaced by employees not eligible for profit sharing at year-end, causmg
$26,500 to be credrted to expenses. Income tax expense for 2000 was $669,696 as compared to $625,762 in 1999.

Basic earnings per share in 2000 were $1.87, as compared to a basic earnings per share of $1.88 in' 1999. Diluted earn-
ings per share in 2000 were $1.86 and $1.86 in 1999. Return on average assets for 2000 was 0.93%, as compared 10 0.97% in
1999, Return on average equity was 10.82% in 2000 as compared to 11 96% in 1999

LOANS . i S ~ ‘ T

" Total loans increased to $149,045,609 at December 31, 2001, from $141,537,156 at year end 200() an increase of
$7,508,453, or 5. 30%. Commercial, financial and agricultural loans increased to $97,881;448 at year end 2001, from
’$87 479,810 at December 31, 2000. Most of the increase can be attributed to the new Baldwin County offices, more competi-  _.
tive pricing in present markets, and a growth in agrrcultural loans. Réeal Estate construction loans decreased by $26,403 or
0.36% in 2001 to $7,377,897 from $7,404,300 in 2000. The majority of these loans are for 1-4 family and owner-occupied
commercial buildinig. Real Estate mortgage loans decreased in 2001 by $1,346,729 or 4.67% to $27,233,771 from $‘28,8'50,50Q
in 2000, primarily due to refinancing. Installment loans to individuals decreased to $16,552, 493 at December 31, 2001; when
compared to $18,072,546 at year end 2000. The ratio of loans to deposrts on December 31, 2001, was 82 76%, as compared to-
73.87% in 2000. S a
Total loans increased to $141,537,156 at December 31, 2000, from $123,695,962 at year end 1999, an increase of
$17,841,194, or 14.42%. Commercral financial and agricultural loans increased to $87,479,810 at year end 2000 from
. $76,705, 657 at December 31, 1999. Most of the increase was attributable to the Baldwin County markets, and more competi- -
tive pr1c1ng in present markets. Real Estate construction loans increased by $3,819,193 or 106.53% in 2000 to $7,404,300 from
$3 585,107 in 1999. The increase in these loans was related to the, mcreased economic activity in Baldwin County, one- of the
fastest growing counties in Alabama. The' majority of these loans aré for 1-4 farmly and owner-occupied commercial | building. .
. Real Estate mortgage loans increased in 2000 by $3,257,833 or 12. 86% to $28,580,500 frorn $25,322, 667 in 1999. Installment

:
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10ans to individuals remamed level at $18 072,546 at- December 31, 2000, when compared to $18,082,531 at year end 1999
The ratio of loans to deposrts on December 31, 2000, was 73. 88% as compared to 67. 51% in 1999..

FORWARD LL@B(DN@ S‘H’AT’EMENTS

LERTY LEI TS FERNes CERNNYS I &

“When used or -incorporafed by reference herein, the words ant101pate es‘umate expect”, “project”, target”, “goal”,
and similar expressions, are intended to identify forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A ef the
Securities Act of 1933. Such forward-looking statements are subject to ceftain risks, uncertainties and assumptions, including -
those set forth elsewhere herein, as well as the possibilities of (i) increases in competitive pressures in the banking i_ndustry,
particularly with respect to community banks; (i) costs or difficulties, relating to the planned increase in the number of Bank
offices, which are greater than expected based on prior experience; (iii) ‘general economic conditions, either nationally or
régi(mally, that are less favorable than expected, resulting in deterioration in loan demand, credit quality and/or borrower lig-
uidity, among other things; (iv) changes which may-occur in the regulatory environment; and (v) large and/or rapid changes in
interest rates. These forwardrlool(ing statements speak only as of the date they are made. The Corporation expressly disclaims

any obligations or undertaking to-publicly release any updates or revisions to any forward-looking statement contained herein

to reflect any change in the Bank’s expectations with regard to any change in events, condmons or circumstances on which

any such statement is based

a -

ES@S@(NESS‘@F @NHFE'@ANC@RP@R&?B@N ©F &LA\@AMA; INC.

United Bancorporatlon of Alabama Inc. (the Corporauon) is a one-bank noldmg company with headquarters in Atmore,

¢

"l‘he Corporation and its subsrdlary, United Bank; are in one business segment, commermal banking. United Bank con-

tributes substantrally all of the total operating revenue and significanily all of the consolidated assets of the Corporation. The -

subsidiary bank serves its customers from ten banking offices located in Atmore, Frisco City, Monroeville, Flomaton, Bay
Minette, Silverhill, Magnolia Sprmgs lFoley, Lillian, Alabama and Jay, Florida. :

United Bank offers a byoad range of bankmg services. Services to business cusiomers include providing checkmg and
time deposit accounts and various types of lending services. Services provided to individual customers include checking
accounts, NOW accounts, money market deposit accounts, statement savings accounts, repurchase agreements Internet bank-
ing and various other time deposit savings programs and loans, including business, personal, automobile, home unprovement
and home equity loans. United Bank offers third party brokerage services, V1sa-ancl l\/ asterCard, multi-purpose, nat10nally rec-
ognized credrt card services, and trust services through Morgan Trust ’ ) - :

MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK ARD RELATED

’

STOCKHGOLDER MATTERS

The Corporation’s authorized common shares consist of the following:

(l) 5,600,000 shares of Class A common stogk, $.01 par value per share, of which 1,160,281 shares were issued.
and outstanding and held by approximately 625 shareholders of recoid, as of March 20, 2001.
(2) 250,000 shares of Class B common stock, $ 01 par Value per share, none of which were issued, as of March 20 2001.

“
‘
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There is no established pubhc tradmg market for the shares of common stock of the Corporation and there can be no ‘
assurance that any market will develop. ’ . ‘
The Corporation paid total cash dividends of .60 per share in 2001 and .55 per share in 2000. The Corporation expects
to continue to pay cash dividends, subject to the earnings and financial condition of the Corporanon and other relevant factors;
however, dividends on the Corporation’s common stock are declared and paid based on a variety of considerations by the
Corporation’s Board of Directors and there can be no assurance that the Corporation will continue to pay re'guiar dividends or
* as 1o the amount of any such dividends. Payment of fu_ture dividends will depend upon business conditions, operating results,

‘capital and reserve re’qixifements,l and the Board’s consideration of other relevant factors. In addition, the ability of the ‘
Corporation to pay dividends is totally dependent on dividends received from its banking subsidiary (see Note 14 to the con- -
solidated financial statements) and is subject to statutory restrictions on dividends applicable to Delaware corporations, includ-
ing the restrictions that dividends generally may be paid only from a corporathn s surplus or from its net profits for the fiscal
year in which the dividend is declared and the preceding year. The Corporanon is subject to state law restrictions on its ability

to pay dividends.” : -

- -

ANNU_A&, MEETING

The annual meeting of the stockholders of United Bancorporation of Alabama; Inc. will be held Wednesday, May 1
2002, at 3:00 P.M. in the office of the Corporatlon 200 East Nashville Avenue in Atmore Alabama.

10-K - T . .

A copy of the Form 10-K, annual report of the Corperation to ﬂ-ne Securities and Exchange C@mmission will be

* furnished free of charge to any stockholder upon written request. Reguests should be mailed to Stockholder Relations
Departrnent,vUnitedBancorporatﬁon of Alabama, Inc., Post Qﬁ‘;ﬁce Box 8, Atmore, Alabama 36504,
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: . - Selected Financial Data
(Amounts in Thousa¥ds except per share data) ’

\

- ? ~

2001 - 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

Income statgment data: i |
Interest Iricome / $ 16221. 17,310 15,338 14,117 2323 11093
Interest Expense $ 7,451 " 8,555 6,935 6,697 5,533 4,952
Net interest i‘n'come o $ "8,769 | 8755 | 8,403 . 7,420 B 6,796 6,141 |
Provision for loan lossess - § 480 475 - 496 240 340 171
\ Net interest;incom'e after ‘ ‘ - ' I
provision for loan losses .~ § 8,289 8,280 . 7,907 7,180 ’ 6,450 © 5,976
Investment securities \ , : ‘
gains/(lossess), net . . $ 173 . 35 ‘ 32 133 (29) . ‘35
Net eamings a $ 2,070 ’ 2,047 ’1,948‘ 1,932 | 1;730 | 1,473
\B.a'lance sheet data:w ) ) R . )
Total assets , $ 219955 231,487 221,967 189,193 .6;3,545 145,278
Total loans, net : $ 147,052 139,595 122,000 | 103;090 . 85,328 73,002
Total deﬁosits - §$. 180,508 191,590 183,208 | 152,826 35282 . 123,075;
Total Stockhol‘ders’ equity % 21,845'— 20,104 - 17,647 . 16,048 -» .14,627 ’ 1.3,263
Per sh'aré data: »
Basic earnings per shar-e o $‘ © 189 0 1.87 1.88 - 1.87 1.68 143
Flly diluted earniﬁgs pershare § 187 186 186 87 168 . 143
) Cash dividend per share - S 0.60 l 0.55 7 055 055 . | 0.50 “ ' 0;50

4
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United Bancorporation QﬂD of Alabama, Inc.

Direciors

L. Walter Crim
Owner, Central Farm Supply

H. Leon Esmeul

Pecan Grower and Managing

Partner of the Doris Company,
_Limited Partnership

William C. Grissett
QOwner, Escambia Lawn &

Rental Center, Inc.

Robert R. Jones, III

William J. Justice, P.D.
President, Greenlawn Pharmacy

Bobby W. Sawyer
President, Hammer, Inc.
Construction Company

David D, Swift

Corporate Officer, Swift Lumber
Co., Inc.

and Swift Supply Co., Inc.

President and Chief Executive Oﬁicer

United Bank

United Bank )

©fficers

H. Leon Esmeul, Chairman

Wiltiam J. Justice, P.D., | Vice Chairman
Robert R, Jones, IIL, Fresident

David D. Swif, Secretary

Mitchell D. Staples, Treasurer

Subsidiary of United
Bancorporation of Alabama, Inc.

irectors
David D. Swift,
Chairman

William J. Justice, P.D,,
Vice Chairman

Robert R. jones, III,
President and
Chief Executive Officer

Michael R. Andrecli
Dale M. Ash

L. Walter Crim
Leslie H. Cunningham
H. Leon Esneul
Williarmn C. Grissett
J- Carl Mixon
Willie W. Saucer
Bobby W. Sawyer
IW. Trawick

Eddie L. Tullis

Directors
Emeritus

W.E. Broughton
John E. Conn, Jr.
Bddie A. Staff, S
Claude S. Swift
John B. Swift, Jr
Jemes Witherington

Robert R. Jones, I11
President and CEQ

G. Wayne Chisenhall
Senior Vice President

Lee G. Dabbs
Senior Vice President

David L. Kittrell

Senior Vice President, Agriculiure Loans

Jamie M. Li
Senior Vice Pres . Roio

Miichei:

. 8te

s u~c.‘D es

Senior Vice Prosidens ond CFO

Gregory E. Sirachan

Senior Vico Fresident, S

Diana S. Gillam

Vice President, Marketing

Alex 3. McDowell

Vice President, Mortgage Services

Al E. Smith

Administrat

2iail Benking

ion

Susan M. Currie

Assistant Vice President, Loan Operations

J- Earl Everette
Assistant Vice President, Controller

Charles A. Goldman

Assistant Vice President, Agvicultural Loans

T i
NCRES 20

Nancy E. E

Nzncy johnson
Assistant Vice President

Charles E. Karrick
Assistant Vice President and Corporate
Secretary

Cathy D. Lowrey
Assistant Vice President, Operations

Annette B. Martin

enior Loan Officer

Assistant Vice Fresident, Mortgage Services

Sherry G. Schaeffer

Assistant Vice President and Internal Auditor

Vice President, Information Systems

H. Bruce Trammell

Vice President, Special Assets

H. John Brantley, Jr.
Assistant Vice President,

Human Resources
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Branch Q@ffices

Atmore

200 East Nashville Avenue

Atmore, Alabama 36502

251.368.2525

Carolyn G. Crane, Vice President & Manager
Nancy Johnson, Assistant Vice President

Atmore, South Side
105 Lindberg Avenue
Atmore, Alabama 36502

Bay Minette

404 Courthouse Square

Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

251.937.0052

Claude A. Coleman, Vice Preszdent @Manager
Margaret V. Phillips, Vice President, Morigage Services

Flomaton
705 Flomaton Boulevard
Flomatory, Alabama 36441

1251.296.3493

George M. Hendricks, jr., Vice Preszdent & Manager '
Foley ' ' '

516 S. McKenzie Street

Foley, Alabama 36535

251.943.2020 -
P Blane Petroutson, Vice President é‘a’Manager
Jerry W. Brooks, Assistant Vice President

Kellie Ridgeway, Assistant Branch Manager

Frisco City

4285 Bowden Street :

Frisco City, Alabama 36445
251.267.3161

Dorothy Baker, dssistant Vice President
Shirley A. Maughon, Assistant Vice President

- Jay

207 Spring. Street

Jay, Florida 32565

850.675.6000

“Carl-D. Brittain, Vice President & Manager

Lillian .
34354 U.S. Highway 98
Lillian, Alabama 36549
251.962.2010

_Russell D. Barnes; Assistant Vce Preszdmt &’Manager -

Monroeville

1588 South Alabama Avenue
Monroeville, Alabama 36460
251.743.3161

H. Lee Short, Vice President é?-j"Manager

Sﬂverhlﬂ

21950 Broad Street

Silverhill, Alabama 36576

251.945.1902

Judy C. Green, Assistant Vice President & Manager

Magnolia Springs

12143 Magnolia Springs Highway
Magnolia Springs, Alabama 36555 -
251.965.5315

Jan Corbitt, Branch Manager

ATM Locations

Atmore Branch:
Bay Minette Branch
Flomaton Branch
Foley Branch
Frisco City Branch
Lillian Braﬁch
~ Monroeville Branch ‘
Diamond Oil,
‘Highway 59,
2950 S. Alabama Street,
Monroeville

‘Hickey’s BP,
Highway 31, Perdido

N

Belinda G. Grantham, Assistant Vice Preszdent Mortgage Services




~

- Personal Checking

Freedom Checking
NOwW Accounts - Interest-carning with minimum balance
United Money Fund Accounts

Business Checking
Regular Business Checking
Business Check-For-Less

Savings

Statement Savings

Christmas Club Accounts
Certificates of Deposit
Trade-A-Rate Ceruﬁcates of Deposit

Individual Retirement Accounts

IRA Certificates of Deposit and Se]f Directed Investments
Traditionial IRA

_ RothiRA .

Education IRA
Simplified Employee Pension ( SEP)
Spousal IRA .

- Rollover/Direct Rollover/Tmnsﬁr IRA
Stmple IRA )

: Finamial Services-

. Trust Services

" Personal Trust Services’
" Foundations and Endowments
Instztutwnal Trust Services

.Ernployee Beneﬁt Retirement Plan Services’
Qualified Retirement Plans
-, Non-Qualified Dq‘emd Com[)enmtion Plans

. Full Service Brokerage and Insurance-available through
. PRIMEVEST Financial Services, Inc: (Securities provided by PRIME VLST
Not FDIC In.mred No Financial Institutiop Guarantee, May Lose -
Value) .
Mutual Funds
Stocks and Bonds
Money Markets
Tax-Favored Investments
‘Annuities
Life Insurance
Financial Planning
Retirement Planning
Portfolio Management
" Asset Allocation
~ And More!

Loans

_Personal Loans

Vehicle Loans
Commercial Loans
Agriculture Loans
Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan .
Guarantees
Advantage Home Equity Credit Line
15-year to 30-year Fixed Rate Conventlonal
Mortgage Loans
Hom# Construction Loans
Other Mortgage Loans
Rural Housing Loan Program
Credit Cards \
Classic )
Flag Classtc
Affinity - benefits communzty progranu
Merchant Card Program
Commercial Accounts Receivables Program
Equipment Leasing Program

Miscellaneous

Advantage 24 ATM

Advantage 24 Bankline

Overdraft Protection

Imaged Statements

Internet Banking” ~ N
FDIC Insurance Coverage
Automated Clearing House (ACH)
Night Depository Services

Drive-in Banking Services

. Notary Services

Wire Transfer Services

Safe Deposit Box Services

Collection Services

Official Checks

Money Orders

Travelers Checks .

Lock Box Services

Purchase and Redemption of Savings Bonds
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